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From: Rafael Rodriguez

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2008 11:13 AM
To: malissa.bailey@preserveala.org

Cc: Prendergast-Kennedy, Ellen L

Subject: MEETING WITH THE SHPO

Good morning:

I am a project manager with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. I am working with Ms. Ellen Kennedy from Pacific
Northwest National Laboratory on the review of the combined license application for the Bellefonte facility near
Scottsboro, AL. We would like to schedule a visit to the SHPO during the morning of April 2 (8:00AM-12:00PM).

The purpose of the meeting is to conduct a search of the records the SHPO may have on all the historical and cultural
sites within a 10-mile radius around the Bellefonte facility. We are also interested in historical surveys that have been
documented for the subject area. Finally, we would like to get information about all the historical and cultural resources
within the subject area.

For your information, the application for the Bellefonte facility can be accessed at:

http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-licensing/col/bellefonte.html

The historical and cultural information provided by the applicant is included in Part 3 of the application. Please let me
know if you can accomodate this request. If you or any member of the SHPO staff has issues or concerns regarding the
application, please feel free to reach me at (301) 415-0193.

Thanks.
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